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Poole, Jacqueline

From: Poole, Jacqueline
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 3:56 PM
To: Robin Stephens
Subject: RE: Schmill v. Liberty NW Ins. Corp.

Robin, 
 
Your e‐mail is sufficient. 
 
I will docket a copy of these e‐mails in the Court’s file to reflect Petitioner’s agreement to the dismissal. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Jackie Poole 
Clerk of Court 
Workers’ Compensation Court 
406‐444‐4667 
japoole@mt.gov  
 

From: Robin Stephens [mailto:blrobin@optimum.net]  
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 3:46 PM 
To: Poole, Jacqueline 
Subject: Schmill v. Liberty NW Ins. Corp. 
 
Jackie, 
 
I talked with Laurie and she agrees to dismiss General Reinsurance Corp. in regard to the Schmill matter based upon 
their representation in the Affidavit filed with the Court.  
 
If you need anything else in order to dismiss this insurer from the claim, please let me know.  
 
Robin Stephens 
Bothe & Lauridsen, PC 
P.O. Box 2020 
Columbia Falls, MT 59912 
406‐892‐2193 
406‐892‐0207 (fax) 
blrobin@optimum.net 
Bothe.Lauridsen@optimum.net 

 


